TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK DESIGN CONSULTANT 
RFP # CSC2008_1847
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

· What is the name of the incumbent contractor? 

There is no incumbent contractor.

· What is the estimated total value of the contract to be awarded, as well as the contract type (firm-fixed price, etc.)? 

The value will be determined based on bids received and the award granted.  You should determine man hours, estimated length to complete project, and associated costs when submitting your package.  The package awarded will have a cap not to exceed.

· What is the contact information for the program manager? 

Once the RFP is awarded, the Executive Director, S. Derek Phelps, and a staff analyst (to be determined) will oversee and direct the work.  During the RFP process, however, all communication should be directed to Lisa Fontaine.

· Is the wireless telecommunication for conferencing? 

This RFP is to retain services to assist in the development of a comprehensive plan for wireless infrastructure – not its delivery of actual telecommunication services.  As stated in the RFP scope of work, this bid is to develop a network need plan for wireless coverage in the western and northwestern region of Connecticut.  We want to ascertain current and anticipated needs of the wireless industry in this area and develop a plan to meet those current and future needs.

· Is this to determine the current build out for safety purposes (911 calls) exclusively or also consumer use? 

This is to determine all wireless use, not limited to safety, municipal, or consumer use, but encompassing all.  Bear in mind that we are the governing body for the construction of new telecommunications facilities in the state, unless they are municipally-owned for strictly municipal purposes.  Our charge is also to ensure tower sharing where feasible to avoid the unnecessary proliferation of tower sites.

· Do you need just a build out of what currently exists and the capacity levels of the current system in place? 

Our agency wants a determination of what currently exists and then a development plan of a network build out for anticipated future needs.  As stated in the answer above, this information will help determine if current sites available will handle needs as they arise, or if new sites will be required, which will aid in our decision-making process.

· For Project #: CSC2008_1847, can you clarify if the design review and plan is for a cellular or IP wireless network? 

This RFP is for the design of a network of infrastructure for wireless telecommunications, pursuant to the provisions of Conn. Gen. Stat. Sec. 16-50i (a)(6), and the Code of Federal Regulations Title 47, Part 22.  To the extent that various telecommunications carriers are opting to deliver IP services to their subscribers via their networks, the design of this network should appropriately factor that issue into its design.

